
FHP Stations 

  
This was one of the early FHP Stations. 

 

 
Florida Highway Patrol Station 



TROOP A 

 
 

 
Panama City Station was occupied in 1976 adjacent to the old building. 

 

 



 
Panama City Station 

 

 



 
Marianna Station - March, 1999 

 

 
Marianna Station 

 

 

 



 
The Crestview Patrol Station was dedicated to the late Lt. Joe Livingston in 1980. 

 

 
Troop A Crestview Station 

 

 

 

 



 
Troop A Pensacola Station 

The Pensacola Station is dedicated to Captain Owen T. “Casey” Cason. 

 
 



TROOP B 
 

Troop B had five patrol stations. The oldest, Cross City, was 

built in 1947; Lake City in 1948; Starke in 1959; Gainesville in 

1960 and Inglis in 1963.  The original stations at Lake City and 

Cross City were replaced by new modern facilities in 1978 and 

1979, respectively. 

 

 

Troop B Headquarters as it appeared in 1948. 

Troopers slept at the station in the early years. 

 

 



 



 
 



 
Troop B Station 

 

 
Lake City Station 

 



 
New Troop Headquarters Station Troop B, Lake City, dedicated in 1979. 

 

 
Lake City Station 

 

 
Cross City FHP Station was dedicated in 1979. 



 
Cross City Patrol Station 

 

 
Gainesville Patrol Station 

 

 
Gainesville Patrol Station 

 

 

 



 
Inglis Station 

 

 
Starke Patrol Station 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP C 
Troop C moved into a new headquarters building in Lakeland in December of 1979, 

which was dedicated on June 16, 1980, to our former Executive Director, General 

Ralph D. Davis, a native of Polk County. 

 

We have four district offices in Troop C. They are Lakeland, Tampa, Pinellas Park 

and Brooksville, which moved into a new district office in April of 1981. 

 

 
Troop C Station 



 
Troop C Headquarters in Lakeland.  

Dedicated to General Ralph Davis June 

16, 1980. 

 

 

 
New Brooksville District Office 

dedicated April, 1981. 

 

 
Brooksville Station 



 

First Tampa Station – a barricade was erected to prevent 

cars from running into the building. 
 

 

Tampa District opens new Patrol Station. 1950 
 



 

 
Tampa Station 

 

 
Tampa Station 

 

 

 



 
Lakeland Station 

 

 
Lakeland Station 

 



 
Pinellas Park Station 

 

 

 
Pinellas Park Station 

 



 
Land O’ Lakes Station 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP D 
There were no regular patrol stations when the patrol was first organized and the 

Deland Office which was in the old Department of Transportation Building was the 

District Headquarters. 

 

The door step for 

the first station in 

the District was 

poured December 

15, 1948, in 

Melbourne and the 

station opened in 

the early part of 

1949 under the 

supervision of 

Sergeant H. E. 

Douglas. 

 

The first station in 

Troop D was opened in the early part of 1949 in Melbourne.  In November 1956 a 

new Patrol Station became operational in Deland under the command of Lieutenant 

H. A. Weaver.   

 

In addition to the existing stations in Melbourne, Orlando and Deland, a station 

was opened in Leesburg on April 1, 1965 and another in Daytona Beach in 1967.  

Continued increases within the scope of the Florida Highway Patrol’s 

responsibilities dictated the establishment of additional stations in Kissimmee in 

1974 and Titusville in 1976 bringing the total stations in Troop D to seven. 

 

The troop headquarters is located in Orlando and four district offices are located 

in Deland, Cocoa and two in Orlando. 

 

 

 



 
The FHP Station in Daytona Beach was dedicated 

to Trooper Edwin J. Gasque, July 9, 1986. 

 

 
FHP Station Orlando – Troop D Headquarters 



 
Orlando Patrol Station 

 

 
Deland Station 

 

 
Deland Station 



 

 
Kissimmee Station 

 

 
Leesburg Patrol Station 

 

 
Melbourne Patrol Station 

 



 
Cocoa Station 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP E 
The Fort Lauderdale Station on State Road 84 was completed in 1960 to replace 

the “basement barracks” located near the Broward County Courthouse. The Miami 

Station was built in 1958 to accommodate both Troop Headquarters and Dade County District 

functions.   Prior to it being completed, the troopers worked out of a converted 

drive-in restaurant at the opposite end of the block of the station site on West 

Flagler Street. 

 

The “Fabulous Florida Keys,” Monroe County, has the oldest and the newest of 

Troop E stations. The Marathon Station is noted more for durability than beauty. 

Its solid, poured concrete construction has weathered the high winds and deep 

water of some of the most severe hurricanes. The Key West Station was 

dedicated to slain Trooper Luther Daniel in 1970. 

 

 



 
Miami Station 

 
This old Miami station was used as a drive-in restaurant before it was leased by 

the Patrol in 1946.  

 



 
Miami Patrol Station – 1948 

 

 
In 1950 the Patrol built the first station in the Keys at Marathon. 



 
Marathon Patrol Station 

 

 
Key West Station 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP F 
 

The Ft. Myers Station was built in 1940 and the original Bradenton Station in 

1951. The Arcadia Station was next to open and it was completed in 1956. 

Progress took its course and new facilities were needed for the growing 

Bradenton area and a new station was constructed on U. S. 301 south of 

Bradenton. It opened March 6, 1965. 

 

An additional station was needed in the southern part of the troop and the 

Everglades Station was built in 1966. Hardee and Highlands Counties were added 

to the troop in 1962 and a station was built in Lake Placid in 1967 to serve those 

two counties plus DeSoto. An additional station was constructed in Venice and 

completed September, 1976. In October, 1980, a new Troop Headquarters in 

Bradenton was constructed. 

 

The troop headquarters is located in Bradenton and four district offices are 

located in Bradenton, Ft. Myers, Venice and Arcadia.  

 

 



 
New Troop F Headquarters opened in 1980 at Bradenton. 

 

 
Bradenton Station 

 

 

 
FHP Station in Fort Myers district. 



 
Fort Myers Station 

 

 

 
The Everglades City Sation is district headquarters for the Alligator Alley and 

the Tamiami Trail through the Florida Everglades. This station opened in 1965 

with Corporal E. D. Crawford as the first District Supervisor. 

 



 
Everglades Patrol Station 

 

 
FHP Station in Venice. 

 



 
Venice Patrol Station 

 

 
Venice Patrol Station 

 

 

 
Arcadia Station 

 



 
Arcadia Station 

 

 

 
Lake Placid Station 

 

 
Lake Placid Station 

 



 

 
Naples Station 

 

 
Naples Station 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP G 

 
 

 
Troop G Headquarters 

 



 
St. Augustine Station 

 

 
St. Augustine Station 

 



 
Palatka FHP Station as it appeared in the early 50’s. 

 

 
Captain T. C. Hodges stands in front of new Palatka FHP Station 



 

 
Troop G Headquarters, East Palatka Station 

 

 

  
Florida Highway Patrol Station, Jacksonville in the early 1940’s 



 
Jacksonville District Headquarters – 1948 

 

 
Florida Highway Patrol station. 

 Jacksonville, Florida – 1957 

 



 
District Headquarters –Jacksonville 

 
Jacksonville Patrol Station 

 



 
 

 

 

 
Ocala Patrol Station 



TROOP H 
Troop H consist of four sub-stations in addition to the Tallahassee Station. These 

are Perry, completed in 1961; Quincy, completed in 1965; Madison, completed in 

1967; and Apalachicola, completed in 1970.  

 

 
 



 
Troop H Headquarters – Tallahassee 

 

 
Tallahassee Station 

 

 



 
Madison FHP Station 

 

 

 
East Point FHP Station 

 
East Point FHP Station 

 

 



 
Perry Station 

 
Perry Station 

 

 

 
Quincy Station 



 
Quincy Station 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Troop J 
 

 

Troop J and K Station 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP K 
 

 
Troop K has posts at South Dade, North Dade, Pompano Beach, West Palm Beach, 

Stuart, Yeehaw Junction, Orlando and Leesburg. 

 

33 men were assigned to the original Troop with headquarters in Ft. Lauderdale. 

Later troop headquarters moved to West Palm Beach. 

 

In July, 1962, the Turnpike extension from Ft. Pierce to Wildwood opened and 17 

additional troopers were assigned to the Troop. A new district was created with 

its headquarters office in Orlando. 

 

Posts 1 and 2, in the Homestead District were consolidated and relocated to the 

Snapper Creek Service Area in 1980. Troop K has additional posts located in 

Pompano Beach, West Palm Beach, Stuart, Yeehaw Junction, Orlando and 

Leesburg. 

 



 
Troop K Headquarters, West Palm Beach 

 

 
 



 

 

New District office for Troop K at the Snapper 

Creek service area near Homestead. 
 

 
Miami District Headquarters – Snapper Creek Florida Turnpike 

 

 



 
Orlando Station – Turnpike 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP L 
 

Troop headquarters moved to Lantana and the building was dedicated in March 

1978 to Trooper Herman L. Morris who gave his life in the line of duty on March 6, 

1972. The Ft. Pierce headquarters was dedicated in January 1977. The Pahokee 

sub-district was named for former FHP Director, Reid Clifton. 

 

 



 
Herman L. Morris Building Troop L Headquarters in Lantana. 

 
Lantana Station 

 



 
 

 

 
Troop L District Headquarters in Ft. Pierce. 

 



 
Ft. Pierce Station 

 

 
Ft. Pierce Station 

 

 

 



Reid Clifton Building, Pahokee Sub-District office for West Palm Beach County. 

 

 
Pahokee Station 

 

 

 
Ft. Lauderdale Station 

 



 
Ft. Lauderdale Station 

 

 

 
The Davie Station is Dedicated to the Memory of Troopers: 

Phillip A. Black, Stephen G. Rouse and Kimberly A. Hurd 

 

 

 



 

 

 

In 2011 FHP closed 10 stations across the state: 

Arcadia, Crestview, East Palatka, Fruitland Park, 

Lake Placid, Madison, Marianna, Naples, Quincy and 

Starke. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TROOP M (1967-1981) 

 
 

 


